oW N

10.
11.

RaamediciRutihorin

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, September 5, 2019 @ 6:30 p.m. Kentfield Fire District
1004 Sir Francis Drake Blvd. Kentfield, CA 94904

Gall to Order- Board Chair
Roll Call- Executive Officer
Pledge of Allegiance — Board Chair

Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on items not on
tonight's agenda. Each member of the public has two minutes in which to speak. Board members and staff
are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions or act on any of the items brought forward. At the
Board's discretion, matters brought forth may be placed on a future agenda.

Review and approve Meeting Minutes: Staff recommends that the Board approve the meeting minutes from
the June 6, 2019 meeting.

NEW BUSINESS
a. Declare 2008 Ford ambulance excess. Recommendation: Declare ambulance excess and donate
to Those Angels Inc.
b. Presentation and tour of newly purchased Medic 18 ambulance. Recommendation: Tour and
presentation of ambulance.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Contracts for Central Marin Fire, Ross Valley Fire, Marin County Fire and City of Larkspur.
Recommendation: Receive verbal report on status from Executive Officer

Review RVPA Expense Sheet (attached).
Transport Billing Data Review (attached).
Announcements/Future Agenda ltems.

Adjournment.

Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer

This agenda was posted in accordance with #54954.2 and #54954.3 of the Government Code, AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AND ASSISTIVE
LISTENING DEVICES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CALLING (415)473-4100 AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE. COPIES OF DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS UPON REQUEST.
Availability of Documents: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the RVPA regarding any item on this agenda will be made
available for public inspection at the Customer Service Counter at Marin County Fire Department Woodacre Station 33 Castlerock Ave,
Woodacre 94973, during normal business hours.



THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY
Held a meeting:
6:30 p.m. Thursday, June 6, 2019
Kentfield Fire District
1004 Sir Francis Drake Blvd., Kentfield, CA. 94904

1. Call to Order- Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Board Member Attendance: Chair Reed, Bailey, Finn, Hart, Hillmer, Meagor
Absent: Corbet, Przybylski
Staff: Weber, Froneberger, McTigue, Shurtz

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Open Time for Public Input

There were no comments.

Executive Officer Weber asked the Board to delete agenda item 6(c) since it is
covered in the resolution in agenda item 6(a).

M/s, Hillmer/Bailey, to delete agenda item 6(c).
Ayes: All  Absent: Corbet, Przybylski

5. Review and/or approve Meeting Minutes: From May 2, 2019

M/s, Bailey/Hillmer, to approve the minutes of May 2, 2019 as corrected.
Ayes: All  Absent: Corbet, Przybylski

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget by resolution

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. The adjustment to the Marin
County contract was made which includes a 3% increase over the four years to
stabilize the budget. There was also an adjustment to the Central Marin Engine

Medic Program to more closely align with the formula being used by the Ross Valley
Fire Authority. There is also an increase in the Ross Valley piece and an increase in

the revenues of around $122,000. There is a small gap (positive) between the
revenues and expenses- this does not leave them a lot of wiggle room. There will

be adequate opportunities to meet the goals of 20% reserves and adequate funding
in the Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Funds. They are not borrowing from the
reserves to balance the budget- this was done in the past. He is asked the Board to

approve a transfer of $250,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to the Vehicle
Replacement Fund- delivery of the ambulance should occur in July.

1



M/s, Bailey/Hart, to adopt the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget including the transfer of
$250,000 from the Unassigned Fund Balance to the Vehicle Replacement Fund.
Ayes: All  Absent: Corbet, Przybylski

b. Adoption of ambulance service fees by resolution

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. He is recommending an increase
of 4 12%. The Board can revisit this if there are changes in Medicare or Medical
from a reimbursement standpoint. The recommended increase does not put them at
the top of the market and is certainly justifiable. They still do not have a First
Responder Fee- it was put in as a placeholder.

Boardmember Bailey stated he had no problem with the increase. In the future, he
would like to see information on what other jurisdictions charge, what has occurred
in the past, etc. Executive Officer discussed the Southern Marin Paramedics,
Novato, San Rafael, Petaluma, and Corte Madera transport base rates. The RVPA
had a substantial change several years ago (around 20%) because they were way
behind the market. The increase last year was 3%.

Boardmember Hillmer stated the strategy was cost recovery with an annual
assessment. Executive Officer Weber agreed- in the past the budget was balanced
using the reserves. This was unsustainable.

M/s, Hart/Hillmer, to adopt Resolution #03/19, setting the Ambulance Service Fee,
as presented.
Ayes: All  Absent: Corbet, Przybylski

c. Funding of reserves

Chair Reed stated this item was deleted from the agenda since it was included in
agenda item 6(a).

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. Contracts for Central Marin Fire, Ross Valley Fire, Marin
County Fire, and City of Larkspur

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. He has reviewed the contracts
with the Finance Committee and he is working with Larkspur Finance Director Orme
on the contract for Larkspur. The contracts will reflect a four year agreement- in
synch with the term of the Parcel Tax. They will also include a Sunset Clause. He
will present them to the Board very soon.

8. Review RVPA Expense Sheet

Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report. There was nothing out of the
ordinary.

There were no questions or comments from the Board.

2



9. Transport Billing Data Review
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.

Ms. Froneberger reported she met with representative of the EMS agency regarding
the new program, the reports, and how to improve them. The data does not seem to
be accurate and could be due to a data entry issue. She discussed some of the
inaccuracies in the current report. She is confident that they can resolve the
problem.

Boardmember Bailey asked why they track the information contained in the reports.
He is not sure what his “take away” should be from the report. Ms. Froneberger
stated the data is not particularly useful to her from a CQI standpoint- it is something
that has always been presented to the Board. She would be open to suggestions on
what data should be included in the reports. Executive Officer Weber stated staff
was looking at purchasing software that goes “on top of” Imagetrend which would
allow them to generate more useful data and reports. He is interested in response
times, definitive care, transport times, and time on the scene.

Boardmember Hart stated the public would be interested in trends, what is
generating the calls (i.e. heart attack), and similar information.

Boardmember Bailey stated a short report from the CQI Coordinators regarding
positive outcomes would also be helpful.

Boardmember Finn stated response times were of interest to him and also to the
older constituents. He had a question about several of the acronyms contained in
the report.

Boardmember Hillmer asked if they should start to look at impacts from the power
shut-downs forecasted by PG&E. Executive Office Weber stated this will probably
be a big issue for the more vulnerable members of the community. Staff is working
with Health and Human Services, the Department of Public Health, and others to
identify the most critical. Boardmember Hillmer asked about possible impacts to
traffic signals. Executive Officer Weber stated they have battery back-up but they
last for hours and not days. This will be an on-going discussion.

10. Announcements/Future Agenda ltems

Executive Office Weber stated the fire agencies in Marin County are in the process
of hiring a County-wide Disaster Preparedness Coordinator in addition to re-
energizing “Get Ready”. Each home and business should be prepared to take care
of themselves for five days without any help or support. He stated he would include
this issue on a future agenda and give the Board an update.

Boardmember Hart reported he will be resigning from the RVPA since he sold his
house and is moving out of Ross. He stated it has been an honor to have served on

3



the Board and to help make a difference in the lives of Ross Valley residents. The
Board thanked Boardmember Hart for his years of service. Executive Officer Weber
stated he brought cake.

11. Adjournment- Chair Reed adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Toni DeFrancis,
Recording Secretary



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Battalion Chiefs Bret McTigue and Matt Cobb
SUBJECT: Excess 2008 Ford Ambulance and Consider Donation

MEETING DATE: September 5, 2019

BACKGROUND

In 2008 the RVPA M18 Ambulance was purchased and placed in service. It has been
remounted once and has served the RVPA for 11 years. We have placed the new M18
ambulance into service and have no operational need for the 2008 ambulance. The
estimated value of the 2008 ambulance is less than $8,000. Historically we have had
challenges selling ambulances on the open market. The donation of the ambulance can
significantly benefit under served portions of the world.

DISCUSSION

Why is this ambulance important to Haiti?

During the 2008 and 2010 disaster very few ambulances were available to respond in
Haiti, the Those Angels Inc. is in search of medical equipment such as ambulances to
address this very serious issue on the island.

Who will transport and receive the ambulance?

Those Angels Inc. has been working with Denton, a program within the Department of
Defense to airlift the ambulance via the United States Air Force from Travis Air Force
Base.

Who will be the end user?

Carrefour, a commune outside of Port-au-Prince was devastated by the 2010 earthquake,
BBC reported 40 to 50% of the region’s infrastructure was destroyed. However, since
the big quake, there has been improvement in Carrefour with rebuilt infrastructure that
can operate a first responder’s program that would include fire trucks and ambulances.
Once in Haiti, the vehicle will be turned over to their fire department of the commune
and surrounding community. The use of the vehicle will be to serve the island with a
population of 334,000 people.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Declare the 2008 Ford Ambulance excess and donate the unit to “Those Angels”
who in turn will handle the transportation and destination of the unit.



Account

City of Larkspur, CA

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-000-003000

Post Date Packet Number
06/17/2019 APPKT04783
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/27/2019 APPKT04808

705-0046-001-012001
Post Date
06/11/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04778

705-0046-001-012003
Post Date
06/18/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04783

705-0046-001-012038

Post Date Packet Number
06/12/2019 APPKT04779
06/12/2019 APPKT04779
06/30/2019 APPKT04909
06/30/2019 APPKT04909

705-0046-001-018000
Post Date
06/12/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04779

705-0046-002-028010

Post Date Packet Number
06/11/2019 APPKT04778
06/11/2019 APPKT04778
06/11/2019 APPKT04778
06/11/2019 APPKT04778
06/11/2019 APPKT04778
06/12/2019 APPKT04779
06/17/2019 APPKT04783

Name
PART TIME
Source Transaction Pmt Number
RVPA 06/06/2019 75950
RVPA 06/06/2019 76023
RVPA 06/06/2019 76016
RVPA 06/06/2019 76014
RVPA 06/06/2019 76011
RVPA 06/06/2019 75997
RVPA 06/06/2019 76031

Description

RVPA - Board Meeting Minutes 06/06/20...

RVPA - Board Stipend 06/06/2019
RVPA - Board Stipend 06/06/2019
RVPA - Board Stipend 06/06/2019
RVPA - Board Stipend 06/06/2019
RVPA - Board Stipend 06/06/2019
RVPA - Board Stipend 06/06/2019

FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Source Transaction Pmt Number
1644 75891

ALS BACK UP
Source Transaction Pmt Number
18-384423 - 19-90183 75949

TRANSPORT BILLING FEES

Source Transaction Pmt Number

19030247 75937
19040247 75937
19050247 76543
19060247 76543
COUNTY CONTRACT
Source Transaction Pmt Number

2019BRVPA 75911

DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Source Transaction Pmt Number

83213715 75895
83219641 75895
83222629 75895
9962543485 75888
9962543486 75888
419041370 75924
83232245 75943

Description
RVPA - Audit Services

Description

RVPA - 18-384423 - 19-90183 Ambualnce ...

Description

RVPA - Ambulance Billing MAR 2019
RVPA - Ambulance Billing APR 2019
RVPA - Ambulance Billing MAY 2019
RVPA - Ambulance Billing JUN 2019

Description

RVPA - Paramedic Staffing FY2018/19 2 of...

Description

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Oxygen Rental

RVPA - Oxygen Rental

RVPA - Battery Assembly

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies

Vendor

1236 - DeFrancis, Toni
3092 - Meagor, Roger
1590 - Hillmer, Dan
1186 - Hart, Bruce
1072 - Finn, Thomas J.
5553 - Bailey, Sloan
2758 - Reed, John

Vendor
5889 - Badawi & Associates.

Vendor
5778 - Corte Madera Fire Dept.

Vendor

1162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC
1162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC
1162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC
1162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC

Vendor

1371 - MARIN COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

Vendor

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC
1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC
1132 - PHYSIO-CONTROL INC
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

Beginning Balance

3,820.00
Project Account

48,021.00
Project Account

57,986.48
Project Account

36,018.42
Project Account

756,576.87
Project Account

48,505.34
Project Account

Detail Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 06/07/2019 - 06/30/2019

Total Activity

760.00
Amount
160.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

3,381.75
Amount
3,381.75

9,822.57
Amount
9,822.57

14,970.60
Amount
3,869.28
3,456.56
3,843.34
3,801.42

756,576.87
Amount
756,576.87

10,728.36
Amount
39.80
67.00
253.26
289.16
264.05
693.77
3,481.93

Ending Balance

4,580.00
Running Balance
3,980.00
4,080.00
4,180.00
4,280.00
4,380.00
4,480.00
4,580.00

51,402.75
Running Balance
51,402.75

67,809.05
Running Balance
67,809.05

50,989.02
Running Balance
39,887.70
43,344.26
47,187.60
50,989.02

1,513,153.74
Running Balance
1,513,153.74

59,233.70
Running Balance
48,545.14
48,612.14
48,865.40
49,154.56
49,418.61
50,112.38
53,594.31

8/1/2019 5:20:13 PM

Page 1 of 3



Detail Report
Account

705-0046-002-028010

Post Date Packet Number
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/30/2019 APPKT04818
06/30/2019 APPKT04818
06/30/2019 APPKT04818
06/30/2019 APPKT04845
06/30/2019 APPKT04869
06/30/2019 APPKT04869
06/30/2019 APPKT04910

705-0046-004-040000

Post Date Packet Number
06/20/2019 GLPKT07163
06/30/2019 APPKT04818

705-0046-005-053000

Post Date Packet Number
06/27/2019 APPKT04808
06/30/2019 APPKT04909
06/30/2019 APPKT04909

705-0046-008-087001
Post Date
06/11/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04778

705-0046-008-087002
Post Date
06/30/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04910

705-0046-008-087008

Post Date Packet Number
06/30/2019 APPKT04861
06/30/2019 APPKT04861

Name

DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES - Continued

Source Transaction Pmt Number

83238460 76001
2698248M 76077
9501374011 76052
9501374013 76052
83257074 76136
9963272647 76255
9963274798 76255
83258691 76502
POSTAGE

Source Transaction Pmt Number
IJN03592

6-589-84213 76065

Description

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Oxygen Rental

RVPA - Oxygen Rental

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies

Description
Postage
RVPA - Shipping Charges

AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

Source Transaction Pmt Number

2689658 M 76040
RO7658 76518
R08298 76518

OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING
Source Transaction Pmt Number
8155 30 005 0005735 ... 75900

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
Source Transaction Pmt Number
116527 76515

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Source Transaction Pmt Number
2019-0625 76307
9697 76325

Description
RVPA - Roller Belt Installation

RVPA - RO#7658 80-68 LIC# 1438762 13 F...
RVPA - RO# 8298 80-68 LICH 1438762 13 F...

Description

RVPA - Internet Services 06/02 - 07/01 20...

Description

RVPA - 2019 Freightliner VIN 1FVACWFCE6...

Description
RVPA - Repair Drug Box for M-18
RVPA - Radios & Supplies

Vendor

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

2591 - Stryker

2655 - Arrow International, Inc.
2655 - Arrow International, Inc.
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

Vendor

1700 - FEDEX

Vendor
2591 - Stryker

Date Range: 06/07/2019 - 06/30/2019

Beginning Balance

48,505.34
Project Account

1,488.25
Project Account

6,767.72
Project Account

1751 - Marin County / County of Marin Dept o..
1751 - Marin County / County of Marin Dept o..

Vendor
4741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 40

Vendor
2282 - Leader Industries

Vendor

851.95
Project Account

0.00
Project Account

9,399.49
Project Account

1371 - MARIN COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

1280 - SILVERADO AVIONICS INC.

Total Activity

Ending Balance

10,728.36 59,233.70
Amount  Running Balance
734.79 54,329.10
321.30 54,650.40
2,028.13 56,678.53
127.75 56,806.28
1,811.23 58,617.51
286.95 58,904.46
315.25 59,219.71
13.99 59,233.70
291.35 1,779.60
Amount  Running Balance
12.05 1,500.30
279.30 1,779.60
2,864.89 9,632.61
Amount  Running Balance
267.46 7,035.18
531.67 7,566.85
2,065.76 9,632.61
78.95 930.90
Amount  Running Balance
78.95 930.90
271,282.71 271,282.71
Amount  Running Balance
271,282.71 271,282.71
10,998.54 20,398.03
Amount  Running Balance
1,865.00 11,264.49
9,133.54 20,398.03

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC:

Grand Totals:

Beginning Balance: 969,435.52

Total Activity: 1,081,756.59

Ending Balance: 2,051,192.11

Beginning Balance: 969,435.52

Total Activity: 1,081,756.59

Ending Balance: 2,051,192.11

8/1/2019 5:20

113 PM

Page 2 of 3



Detail Report Date Range: 06/07/2019 - 06/30/2019
Fund Summary

Fund Beginning Balance Total Activity Ending Balance
705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC 969,435.52 1,081,756.59 2,051,192.11
Grand Total: 969,435.52 1,081,756.59 2,051,192.11

8/1/2019 5:20:13 PM Page 3 of 3



Account

City of Larkspur, CA

Name

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012031

Post Date
07/12/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04849

705-0046-002-028010

Post Date

07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/22/2019
07/30/2019
07/30/2019
07/30/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04878
APPKT04906
APPKT04906
APPKT04906

705-0046-004-040000

Post Date
07/24/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04879

705-0046-008-087001

Post Date
07/12/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04849

DEFIBRILLATORS

Source Transaction
419045044

DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Source Transaction
2712428M
2713648M
2719803M
83267451
83269003
83272341
83272342
83273946
2724450M
83285907
83287539

POSTAGE

Source Transaction
6-618-23602

OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING

Source Transaction

Pmt Number
76188

Pmt Number
76483
76483
76483
76462
76462
76462
76462
76462
76556
76547
76547

Pmt Number
76470

Pmt Number

8155 30 005 0005735 ... 76176

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC:

Description

RVPA - Annual Maint Agreement DS020427

Description

RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies

Description
RVPA - FedEx Shipping Charges

Description
RVPA - Internet Services JUL 2019

Vendor
1132 - PHYSIO-CONTROL INC

Vendor

2591 - Stryker

2591 - Stryker

2591 - Stryker

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
2591 - Stryker

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

Vendor
1700 - FEDEX

Vendor
4741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 40

Beginning Balance

0.00

Project Account

0.00

Project Account

0.00

Project Account

0.00

Project Account

Detail Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019

Total Activity

10,257.72

Amount
10,257.72

3,915.71

Amount
310.00
114.10
114.10
404.96

84.74
27.98
2,599.53
81.73
136.60
27.98
13.99

39.87

Amount
39.87

78.95

Amount
78.95

Ending Balance

10,257.72

Running Balance
10,257.72

3,915.71

Running Balance
310.00
424.10
538.20
943.16

1,027.90
1,055.88
3,655.41
3,737.14
3,873.74
3,901.72
3,915.71

39.87

Running Balance
39.87

78.95

Running Balance
78.95

Beginning Balance: 0.00

Total Activity: 14,292.25

Ending Balance: 14,292.25

Grand Totals:

Beginning Balance: 0.00

Total Activity: 14,292.25

Ending Balance: 14,292.25

9/4/2019 3:50:26 PM

Page 1 of 2



Detail Report

Fund

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC
Grand Total:

Beginning Balance

0.00

Total Activity
14,292.25

Date Range: 07/01/2019 - 07/31/2019
Fund Summary

Ending Balance

14,292.25

0.00

14,292.25

14,292.25

9/4/2019 3:50:26 PM

Page 2 of 2



Account

City of Larkspur, CA

Name

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

705-0046-001-012038

Post Date
08/27/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04968

705-0046-002-028010

Post Date

08/12/2019
08/12/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/20/2019
08/26/2019
08/26/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04942
APPKT04942
APPKT04953
APPKT04953
APPKT04953
APPKT04968
APPKT04968

705-0046-004-040000

Post Date
08/20/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04953

705-0046-008-087001

Post Date
08/12/2019

Packet Number
APPKT04942

TRANSPORT BILLING FEES

Source Transaction
19070247

Pmt Number
76677

DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Source Transaction
83298675
9501509585
83303454
9963991509
9963991510
63150587
83309950

POSTAGE

Source Transaction
6-709-42067

Pmt Number
76573
76570
76613
76608
76608
76652
76652

Pmt Number
76623

OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING

Source Transaction

Pmt Number

8155 30 005 0005735 ... 76575

Total Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC:

Description
RVPA - Ambulance Billing JUL 2019

Description

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Medical Supplies

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Oxygen Rental

RVPA - Oxygen Rental

RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies
RVPA - Disposable Medical Supplies

Description
RVPA - Shipping Chgs MULTI

Description
RVPA - Internet Services 08/02-09/01

Vendor
1162 - WITTMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC

Vendor

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

2655 - Arrow International, Inc.
4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

1644 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

4495 - Bound Tree RVPA

Vendor
1700 - FEDEX

Vendor
4741 - Comcast - RVPA / Rescue 40

Beginning Balance

0.00

Project Account

3,915.71

Project Account

39.87

Project Account

78.95

Project Account

Detail Report

Account Detail
Date Range: 08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019

Total Activity

5,701.99

Amount
5,701.99

3,303.86

Amount
1,688.77
333.17
7.96
296.05
325.26
191.57
461.08

199.44

Amount
199.44

78.95

Amount
78.95

Ending Balance

5,701.99

Running Balance
5,701.99

7,219.57

Running Balance
5,604.48
5,937.65
5,945.61
6,241.66
6,566.92
6,758.49
7,219.57

239.31

Running Balance
239.31

157.90

Running Balance
157.90

Beginning Balance: 4,034.53

Total Activity: 9,284.24

Ending Balance: 13,318.77

Grand Totals:

Beginning Balance: 4,034.53

Total Activity: 9,284.24

Ending Balance: 13,318.77

9/4/2019 3:45:49 PM

Page 1 of 2



Detail Report

Fund

705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC
Grand Total:

Beginning Balance

4,034.53

Total Activity
9,284.24

Date Range: 08/01/2019 - 08/31/2019
Fund Summary

Ending Balance

13,318.77

4,034.53

9,284.24

13,318.77

9/4/2019 3:45:49 PM

Page 2 of 2



- ) %0t LYl ’ ) T - ANNTATY
L3N 40
IDVINIADWAd
e o . R L. . - — ; - . S L | ¥ S
Tlweooo T T %10 %STT  |%sEer %6L 0 %Livy  |%eErer %8C T Ak %St'8 wiles | T 7T 3NNIATY 4O
TDVINADYAd
- S S e S S S .- S e e WA
] T e s oSty s [96LwL $ | orloeThi | Lvsior S| LSSTSSKE  § | 1W6v696  $ [ 960ISL  $ | 9I'0810C | COOPSLT $| 90WIEOLI § | 1909¥6LE  $ |STVLOL ALV |
4 - - _ - i — L e b ) L _OoLdvAR
R I - D 3 . T R T Ty T Terann,
- T IO T s - B 2 A M 7.7 ¢
1o 3 I Y . . 1 ozTredv
. ~ - - . $ " - i B S S S e oo o OTHEV
B _ . s - [ I R E T T T [T o auvnuEay
B . — - - . S — - T S U A0 B N 08 ABVONVL
_ o L Lo S — . _ 3] IS S i Sl S . 6L I8N
I R S U 3 i - | T Sl e L - .~ ] eluaanaAoN
. o ] ] a- B I I s Ny ‘ . .. |.6L4990100
— ; - - y s - sl R - B ... 61Y3a8NELdES
e S N A o S e TS | eLlsnony
 €c6LLLEy $ | LOG S|oUSty__$|96LIVL $|0IL06TV] S| LV8I9T §|LSSTS'rl §]1V6V696 S| 960z, S| 9I08LOZ _ § | TOOVELT §|0VIGOLL _§ | 1909F6zE $| 6L AN
AONVIVE  [SINTWISOHFAV] — S4d0 S440  BINWAVALAN SANNITY | SINIWAVE [SIDAVHO LAN|SNMOG FLRMM | SNMOd SNMOa SNmod SADYVHO
WV MAN LM ALIEM TVALOVEINOD | ALRM AL1IM LM
lgia avy MAHLO ANAQISTAY TVIW AUVOW

0Z-61 19 [edsld SINT AdljeA ssoy




wittmanerter i

Wittman Enterprisee o

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
FOR:

INVOICE 19070247

Ross Valley RPA

Wittman Enterprises

August 16, 2019

Billing Services Performed in July 2019

Gross Collections $ 145,525.57
Less Refunds $ 2,618.47
Net Collections $ 142.,907.10
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 5,701.99

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  5,701.99

TOTAL AMOUNT: §  5,701.99

Drove, Hareho Catdova, C6 95670 | 800 906.65%2 oh | 916 381 503 fax | www.webillems.com



L6'PIT'TY S Jpuow
Jad syudwieyg
i o B ewﬁo><
LE96STIT  $ puows add
sagaey)) ageaaay
’ T T %I8°LL . I T T AanNdATY
LIN 10
AOVINIDHAJ
o | R ) . ) L § N o I codee QLA
- %000  |%LL0  |%O0L] %85 9T %E90 %IT'LT %91¥€ %8Y°1 %ESS " %o %6L 9P o ANNIATY 40
A9VINIOYA
T B [ SN R o aLx
o 0ITL  $|6L88C6E $ | LL09v'08 § | ¥819v°TSE'l $ | 61'S0TTE $ | €0L99v8€° T $ | $8'TOTBELT § | O1'ELOSL $ | 89Lbr 18T $ | ZSSI6TIO S | T66LETRETS | LO'6L0°680°S § | STVILOL ALV ]
e ~ _ e ] L e R I B S e . e .. OL ¥ViA
€L6LLLEY $ | LO6 TS| 91sTy §|96LivL $ o:oomz § | Lv8I9T | LSSTSSHI | 1vere9s  § @o@wp $(91081°0C §|T09Y8LT $|90¥96°9L1 $ | 19°09v'6TE  § 61 A0
LY1LS'I6Y § | 00ST 8| - $|vevils slocerse S| - _S|oreTee $| €CYTrool  § | €v'968°1 $|8€19T9€  $|S6LOLLY §| 119S0°0L1 $| OI9pE'9sE  § 61, ANNS
8808’16t $| - $1L mmw.wiw 00Z€9€  $|9€hT€96 S| - S|otveeve 8 NN,.mm%‘_ $|elisey $ Emcm § | €revsse 8 mﬁmwm_ $|lssarsee s | 6L AVW
£L99196Y § 1 - s 2&3 $|VCIEC8 $|€90£9°98 S| L6196 S | 0986516 $|z690r€rl $ $ | Ev906'5T SV 195°ST $ | €8'6Ev0LT § | 8TEESOVE S 61, TRIdV
ﬁﬁmg.m. 0C0 S| - S|SLO08T § mmﬁ@m B $ | SEvL696 slo91s189 8 $ ._..EK% $ | €6909°0¢ $ €S VOETSI 12900°10¢  § | 61, HOIVIN
60080LIS §| 0051 S [6SPELE S| YOPES'ST § | 6L°601°SOI § | L609IL m:mgam: 3 _Nmmmmm:w 610C  $ (689069 % _Nﬁwm_..l,,ﬁ 06v61tyl | 68°0£0TLC  § | 6L AAVIIEA]
0E8PIILS § | LSTE s/ 8leigy $ | 58601 YOOLLELL S| - §|$995LEl $I8LIvy § ] 1981401 $| 1620267 §| SI'668°Ss § | 65°96€° 1Ll § | LY6EEDIE §| 61 AUVNNVI]
.mmr@w@@ $ | 9zo 8 TOEES'OL $ | SlivL'e $|ZTULLETO S | 8LLSYLL S 06 VEB'6L. $ NlmN\m_\om S| 08erl's $ | 96ssee $£188cCE § owwmolm_ $ ] 19°0z's0¢  § | 81, WALNEIAC]
080Lr'689 S| - $levD) s - $ 1 vooor il §| - $ | v0'00v° 111 $| s9sssoe 8| 8o€LETL $ 065908 $]0STILTY §|8LSO9F8I $ | 16TIEBLT  § | 81 YAGWAAON
_Z:okgm _ $istursT § ‘w_..z_m | v8'881°S6E  § ‘wmmm_m@mzimlwmmo;:; S| oroLsit  $ | PL60CTIE | BIGE6'ETC § | 9SO8YLES $ | 0£TOISBE  § | .mm_\w_mmoﬁuﬁ
8LLBE06STS | - s| - s - $ wmmoow!.m 85 €560 slogesrnet g - _ S|z $[z1008%6C $ NSSE‘ $ | 927148 vTs 1 § | 81, YAAWALAAS
9ssroze § 1 - 7 R ) R $ 69585 8| 69'585'S $ | L0L108P0 S - _.§ | 00:00c 8 90L6TLY $| EOOVEIST § | 9LYSELYE § 81, LSADNY
JONVIVE  [SINAWISOIrAY|  S440 S440  SLNIWAVI LAN SINTIWAVA  [STOUVHD LAN|SNMOQ ALIMM | SNAOU SNAOA SNAOU SADYVHD
WV MAN ALTYM ALTAM TVALOVEINOD |  ALINM ALNIM ALTEM
1930 avsg HAHLO INAAISAY TVOW AAVOIN

Siejol ALIMOHLNV JDId3NVvHVd AJTIVA SSOY




S9'19T've  § Yuow
Jad symowke
B o ) Ex AEINY
I'e61'ssT § yguows 1ad
sadaey)) aderdAy

%99'8L T anNIATY

LAN 40

ADVINIOUA

] ) . ] . . - . - s . e T I . B WL N 7, S
%IT0- %610 (%660 %0§9T  |%Ll0 %L9°9Z %69°€€ %IET Tl%e9s T |%096 IEZ7R32 1 | 3NNFATYH 0
AOVINADYAd
i I I B N S [ e ] S B {7 S
968287 TS| BE86IL  $ | 08'08VLE § | PTELILOO'L S | PLYVED  § | BELISEIOT  §| 991I¥ 08T S §8950%6y  $IPL6IOIC § | Shirovof § | 16926881 § | 80°€81°008°C § |STVLOL ALVA

A I — . I - — S | S S 4 - e 4. OL¥VIA

_ R S — — e R R S L . I . i

or'98v'86€ § |(9T0) | o‘_..mﬁ SOL6OUE S| vsL09LEl S| SHTIST S|668IU0yL — $[8806L'901 S 1ST6OL'S  STWLEICSL | 09168'ST § | vl S69sLl § | 1909562 § | 6L AINS
vT868TEY $ 0051 $| - §|evsvi'c $|96986€6  $| - ﬁ.-m@cmo&ii $6T609'C01 S| €v'968T  $|pLe61'EE  $|€588sLy § | 11°9S00LI  $ | OIOVE9SE $ | 61, ANNS
veeOv9Ty §| - LS| Tsev'c §ceoey’] S| o0vees8 8| - sloovzess § ;WSNS@_:;‘@ €ILs€v S| EC1E9'97 S| 1oeTL'se S| oUsvb Ll S| 1sssv'sse | 61 AVIN
S9€OTLIY S| - TS| LTS6S S| EITVOC $ )| €vELOU8 T8 orsLy §|6s8yi'ss S |TL60TSTI S |TeTery ST OSCOVEL S| p8TSYST § | €9%06TILL $ Jogssope S ) 61,1144V
oLYLE8E $1000 8| - S| IV9EST_$leLlTess S| - S|6LICE88  §|T6wl6T8 8| 19LITOI ff@mﬁvm S| TILySTE §| 004860SL § | LLPI0'10E sl el HOYVIN
S8L0CI6E $1 0061 S| 00LIEE S| TTSITEL §| LETHYI0N 8| 8LSE0’C § | STLLY'YOL | $ | 7967968 S| e6Tv0T | S[89UvIvT  §|Oersel § | yOCHOONL $ |69 00Tz $ ] 6l AMVNYEEd
T80V9ETY § 10051 S| - S| vrosl S|8IY0Ee8 S| - § ]8I0 § [ 90°SL09 S | 96THT'8 $|8SI8I0T 8| vi868'CS §|C96S61L91 S| 96LSESTE S| 6L AMVANVI
8E'659'SSY $ | 9T 0 _Siolsty §| - S io89s'8S  S[cLlTe  §| 1986878 $| 9819599 8 36@ S| YTIBYBT  $ 180999z § | 9TLLOVLL § | OVTBISOE S 81 WIAWIOAA
T&&omg s lofosLD  s|G8¥T  §| - mﬁ vsrzi'os s - §] vﬁm_.ow $[i8Loticr § .. Si8yseos § | 99¢€s6'IT_$ :&Mm.oh §|erocessr  $ | 81, uAAWAAON|
€8908's0y § [(0g'ezi’s) S| - S|wlvel'e S[yroCoEl S| - 8| $TOLTOEL  §|cov8lLEl  $[ 09960 ST6TYLIOL S [TLUILLT S| OU6ITTTI § | v99zZLoe $| 81 ¥AAOLIO
gooo1Loy $| - s - $] - s[sseseor | - §|8sese0r S| ToesIsl  §| - _$|eTllcg S| vL1E9'sT §[€68O0V601L §| 15'500°85e  $ |81 WAANGLAH
Tooogﬁ $| - s - 8| - 7 s|edses’s  s| - $|evosss’s g ssezivzl  $| - $]0000C $|+0800°ST $|LEPISIVI $[96ISI'I6C $| 8L LISNDNV]

FONVIVE [SINIWISAAY|  S440 SAJO0 BINAWAVL LIN SANOJATY | SINZWAVA [SIDUVHO LAN[SNMOA ALRM | SNMOA SNMOd SNMOa SADUAVHD | o

AV MAN ALIAM LM TVALIVEINOD|  FLI¥M LM ALIYA
1dda avd MAHLO AINAAISTY VO AYVOW

3IoMm mapN Adjjep ssOoy




€€96'L S yruow
Jad sjuawide g
adeaday
| ) ) L6TOV'LOT § puow sad
sadaey)) IBvaAyY

%TYSL ANNTATY

LAN 40
AOVINIDYAL
i N _ B - . I _ L. - S e S e . . JaLA
Tlwigo 0 |%0sT %08'€  |%6L9C %10°T %0887 %S SE %6C T %90°S %S061  |%L08E T T ANNTATYE 40 |
AOVINIDUAL
- N S U AU IO N I I T R S L alk
T Toowet s | 1v061TE § | L66Lesy $ | 0988TSHE  § mo._ow,mmﬂ So6vITLE  $|6lISSLSy | $ | LoTUS6T $ [ Lz0sT's9 S| €L9TSSHT $ | €1'569°06Y § | 66'S68'387°1 § [STVLOL ALVA

~ I R S ] SR B _ L _ o [ . | _O1LuviA_
Leetes $lege 8| ﬁ OT8VTY | 9S66T's S| C0L01 _ S |8S90v'S  $|Wvivs'e) | S| iLIstl | S[Tv9RY S| vbsel  § |6 %N_ $| - s elAI
ceose s - s| - $ ‘_.M..mm.mm‘m“ yLOSTL $) - $ | L9811 $|oossre)  §| - $|p9c90c  §|zvell S| - $ - 8]  eLANN
yoILIS9 §| - S| LT s wo:m\w; $|0c0006  $| - $ o@%o sy s - _ $sTeoT $ |(8r'081)  § [(s901) $ - S 61, AVIN
w@;m.o&mim - g om‘@.mwm slaresi's §[(0gzvo’) S| 18TErY  § | L100sy'e 8 [(SLT01Tl) s | 6 %Omo_,i $ mm.,msé $logsL § mom.#: $lizor §| el IndV
€ozioes $ - % §leewree § mmmmww $, - $19szs98 s HzeeoLv)  § [(L1vD) $lorzor'st S lozove’) $]esiie’l  $((908) ~$]  61L.HO¥VW]
sTuLsal $| - $|esLivT §|T 8lE'S1 $ | Th899'E $|ersuy SSjoeecs o s |(vogd) 8 Geeg)  $|IzsoLT  $|s8%9 _  $ Grspyd) $|0T8C _ §| 6l AMVNIgAd
8y L0sivl $1isLl 8 w_m_:;m 117689 m‘.mwmmwwm S oo Slovzeryr  $(STLSOLL) $|S9sirc m.mwmsm .8 :w%\o..m $|L69EV'E  $|(6r810°0)  $| 6L AAVANVI
1698710 §| - $ | 9820101 §|SILbLs $ | ozoos'e (8| c09ElLl S| 6T9E60C 8 (pE6zy0l)  $19TTys $|elewss 8| $9LzLS 8| 0060€ $|Lzee § [ 81, uggwddad
WL § wmbmz ..... $| - s - s oseiese 8 - sloszigst S (TeTioool) ' § :Epmmw,ﬁ §[T860rc  $|0SLIORL § | 6T1€9°95 §[(1S€Z0°L) | 81, UAEWIAON
§8'0sVOE $ | 08'€TIS  $|svwpsT $| - $|o9viever $| - :wz%waﬁw _ 8 |Gszeeoss) - $o8€est  $|svsel'st s oimw.ola_la 9 _mmm_;,mm.w;k‘im 81, ¥490LI0
oLLeTesig| - 8| - £31 R i A $| - . 8] - Ss|stoveesri $| - $] - $ | 8C89I'L - $| 6TL9T9  $ | SB'SLLIT § | 81, ATAWALAAS
zsus8cc $| - §| - B 1 I _$lesusser §| - $| - s|westTz $|9z9zool $10sTocos  §|  81.1sNoNv

AONVIVE  [SINTWISAfAV|  SA40 SA10 BINTWAVA LAN SANNATY | SINAWAVd [SIOUVHD LAN|SNMOd ALMIM | SNMOd SNMOd SNMOd SADYVHD
/v MAN ALIYM ALIIM TVALOVILINOD|  ALIuM ALTYAM ALIM
193G avd JAHLO INAQISTY TVOW AYVIW

310/ PIO A3j1ep ssoy




oiGhTH SRR S S . A NI AT
LAN 40
ADVINIOYAL

S . e e - R SO B B - ] - alA.

leglo 7 iwmstT %3€ €Y %6L°0 %LIPY %EY 6T " %St %ET9 %SP'8

%IL'ES ANNIATY A0
AOVINIDU AL

B e - . - : alA

Tovsey 8| 96LivL S| 01L06THT S | Ts|LssTsepl HESIE ) 81 $ 9079

oi'Lo6TT $ | L8197 § | LSszs'syl | iVer696  $ | 96075'L $|9I0810C  §| zo9v8LT $ | 90P969LL $ | 19°09¥'6Z€  § | STVIOLALVA
S el . .01 ¥V3A

R . [ — [ [ e R RPN Y W

e ARG S R . 0% AVIN
S 02, 10dV

$
$
. w - ==
S Lf - S B D ; . S B R L. 0L HO¥VIN
SN S - I - S . S8 SR S R ) DT ANYNAEEE]
. B o - S| o M | A | I 1 00 AMVNINVI
| T R . - .‘ f3 - s | | S B | sL¥dandasaq
R T 1 N R IR I R X N I . ..__] 6L ¥IENIAON
o ‘ L 1 - 30 1 S S L3 S , e I _| 6L dHENA1dIS
$

R U 1 S S . I R & I U S L 6L1Snonv
uunuumﬁ‘m\ LO'6 @ $|oIsty S| 96LIFL $|0IL06TPL  $ | LVBIFT  $|L5STSSHL  § | | v6'96 _$]960ZS°L  $191'081°0C $| TOOW8LT $|90F96°9LI § | 19°09¥'6TE  $ | 61, A1N(
INVIVE SINAWISNrav S440  SINAWAVA LIN SANNITH SINFWAVd  (SIDIVHOI LIN| SNMOJ TLIIM

SNA\Od SNMOd SNMOd | SEIDUVHD
AV MAN ALIIM TVALDVIINOD|  JLim ALIm FLIAM

‘. 14dd avd HAHLO INAAISTH TVOW TAVON

0Z-61 1e94 [e3s1d SINT Asjjep ssoy




%00°00L | 26°GZS'SPie | %00°00L | /6'SZ5SPL$ | %0000 19°097°6Z€$ | %00°001 19°097°62¢$ | %00°001 8Zi %00°001 8z1L 18301
%000 00°0$ %000 00°0$ %000 00°0$ %000 000%$ %000 0 %000 0 suny fig
%0000L | L5'sz5'svls |%0000L | 25°S25'svL$ |%600 001 19'00v'62¢$  |%00°001 L909¥'62€S  |%00°001L 4! %00°00L 8z1 jejoL qns
¥£'820°2%- %E€9°0- ¥£'8.0°C$- sojes JoLd
%Pl 0 1680'V8  |%¥L0 158/0'18  |%60°6 1E6V6'62$ %606 1£'6V6'62$ %8E6 4 %8E'6 zL 12410
%9Z"L €12/6'0L%  |%9TL €1°2.6'01$  |%8p8l 15'6/8'09$ %88l 15'6/8'09$ %61 L1 ze %6l LL zz aseapay Jasiey]
%6v°0 00°0L/$ %60 00°0L2$ %980 15°618'C$ %980 15'618'C$ %820 ) %8L 0 b JedtpaiN sasiey
%89'ZE vZ'655' /v |%892E vZ'655'LvS %189 2L 'S %189 2L Ivv'TTs %S2'9 8 %SZ°9 8 1951
%ZE'E 9z'€e8'¥s  |%eeE oz'ees'vs  |%oL€ 9e°/Zy'0L$ %9L°€ 9e°/2v'0L$ %EL'E % %ELE ¥ Aed ajeand
%E0 VT G8'GO6'PES | %E0 VT G8'GOB'VES  |%St9 26'292'12$ %S9 75'292'12$ %SZ'9 8 %S9 8 aoueInsuj
%9821 6LGL2'8LS  |%982L 6LGLL'BLS |%LZ6 91 °6v€'0c$ %LZ'6 91'6vE'0€$ %8E 6 zL %8E'6 4} OWH 18D-Ipa
%S0 9,218 %SG1'0 9.°7128$ %by L 60°2EL'VS %byL 60°2EL'VS %95} Z %951 z 1eo-ipe
%EIT v1029'€s  |%E9T yL'0Z8'€s  |%9EV 91'9/€'PL$ %9E ¥ 9L'9/£'vL$ %69 9 %69'p 9 OWH aJea1papy
%P8'GL £7'850'€Z$  |%b8'SL £4'850'€Z$  |%92°0F ez reELS |%9L 0P V66T PELS | %Ly LY €5 %li Ly €5 aleaipapy
alAlejol | swuawded lejoL alAleol | sebieyo [ejol lejol alA g0l | “spovy jejol fejoL SJUN022Y
10 JU9213d | a1 0} 4BBA [jO JUBDISd | SJudwAed JO JuddIad ajeq o) JedA | jo jusdisd sabaeyn JO Juadlad |8jeq 03 4eaA | JO3UIIBd |JO JaquINN | sSe|) |eloueuld
610z AInp

vdy AsjjeA ssoy
a1 0} Je3A [eIasi4 pue Alyjuol
poday Aewwing juaweBeuep




